
Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco FPSC.ClK·COBBESPDNDENCE 
From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] 

re 
_Admln..traUv'.APa....._ Conaumer 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 20103:36 PM DOCUMENT NO. \ I $:0 \ - 09 
OIS'rRIBUTlON: _____To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information 

Attachments: 201 0111515202139S.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf; 201 01115141346245.pdf; 20101115140027676.pdf; 
20101115133356316.pdf 

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Direct Line: (850) 521-1706 

Jl Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the 
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/ 

11115/2010 
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GUNSTER 

ATTOiNEYS Af lAW 

Writer's E-Mail Address:BKcating@gllnsler.com 

November 15) 2010 

VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee) FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090501-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please be advised of the change of addl'ess and law firm contact information for the undersigned 
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for 
Bright House, 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewar1, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 618 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301-1839 
BKeating@gunster.com 
(850) 521-1706 

21S South Monroe Street, Suite (,IA I Tallaha!osee, FL 32301-1804 I 650.521.1980 I Fax: 650576.0902 I Ww\'{.gunstcrxum 
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Ms. Ann Cole 
November 15,20]0 
Page 2 

Sincerely. 


Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 


WJd~~", 
Beth Keating ;::J 

Attorneys for Bright House Networks 

MEK 

cc: Parties of Record 

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kevin Bloom 

Sent: Friday, November 20,20097:55 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Fine 
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FPSC.CLKMCORRESPONDENCE 
AdmlnlstrattveVPardeo ConlUmer 

DOCUMENT NQ.\\'SD\:' \E 
DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 20094:10 PM 
To: Kevin Bloom 
Cc: 'demetria.g.c1ark@verizon.com' 
Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Good afternoon, Kevin. Please confirn1 that Mr. O'Roark should be added as a party of record in Docket 090501, based 
on Demetria's information below, and we will proceed. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Menasco 
ChitfDl'plity C-OlI1l11issiOIJ Clerk 
Florida Public Service GWl1nissit:m 

Ofllcl' c{Ct?ll1ll1issitm C/er/< 

850 -413-6770 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 3:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

David should still be the contact person. He's the Vice-President of Regulatory affairs. However, Dulaney 
Q'Roark is our general counsel, so I thought he should be listed on these dockets. 

Demetria 
I'm always moving forward. IV Debbie Allen 

Demetria G. Clarki Specialist 
Verizon FL - Regulatory Affairs 
850-222-5479 (voice) 
850-294-2218 (cell) 
850-222-2912 (fax) 
demetria.g.clark@verizon.com 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 2:55 PM 
To: Clark, Demetria Germaine 
Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Good aftemoon, Demetria, 

11120/2009 
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In updating Mr. O'Roark's information per your request below, 1 note that David Christian is listed as Verizon's contact 
person in Docket 090501. Can you please confinl1 whether you would would like to leave David Christian as the 
contact person or change it to Dulaney O'Roark? Thank you for your help! 

DC1rLJthy Mmasco 
Chil{Dcputy CmmllLuim Ckr/<. 
Flmida Public SL'rvirc Commission 

Ofllcf o(Co/11missian Clerk 
850 -4 1J-6770 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: 'demetria.g.clark@verizon,com' 
Cc: Nonnye Grant; Katie Ely 
Subject: RE: Verizon FL docket contact information for genera! counsel 

Hi Demetria, 

Thank you for this infoTIllation. We will update the contact infoTIllation for atty O'Roark, in the dockets you have listed 
below. Don't hesitate to give us a call if you have any questions. 

nwothy Mmas{o 

Chic(Dtputy C011l!11l~<;sMf1 Clerl< 

Florida Publfc Savin' COlllmis.-;icJ]] 


Ofjla o(Commissioll Chk 

S5"-4 13-6j70 

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Verizon FL docket contact information for general counsel 

Changes to contact information 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clt~rk 
I,'lorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: F10rida has a very broad public records Lrw. \:[05t written communications to OJ' from stare officials regarding statc business are 
considered ro be public records and will be made ,lvaihlhle to the public and the medi" upon request. Therefore, vuur email message may be subject 
to public di,c1osun::, 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Please update the contact information for Dulaney Q'Roark (General Counsel - Verizon Florida) in the following 

11120/2009 

mailto:mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon.com
mailto:demetria.g.clark@verizon,com
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telecom dockets: 
- 080234 

- 080278 

- 090313 

- 090501 


His new address and contact numbers are: 

Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
770-284-3620 (phone) 
770-284-3008 (fax) 

Demetria 
I'm a/ways moving fOlWard '" Debbie Allen 

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist 

Verizon FL - Regulatory Affairs 

850-222-5479 (voice) 

850-294-2218 (cell) 

850-222-2912 (fax) 

demetria.g .clark@verizon.com 


From: O'Roark, Dulaney L 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1 :37 PM 
To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; caswell, Kimberly (KIM); Christian, David (DAVID); Kampert, Deborah B 
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, James R; 
Severy, Richard; Simmons, Woodrow J (WOODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundararajan, Srinivasan (Sandy); 
Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK); Davis, Robert G (Bob) 
Subject: Office move 

All: 

I moved offices yesterday_ Here is my new address, phone and fax info: 

De O'Roark 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
770-284-3620 (phone) 
770-284-3008 (fax) 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

11120/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco ; FPSC~Q-:K-:-{:{)~{I;ESi;;);1't;fNCE~1 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 11 ::34 AM ..! Pllrties 0 C;::nsumer 110 Arlministrn.~tive~ .. 
To: Nancy Pruitt DOCUMENT NO.JJSPLj~..!j_ I 
Cc: Katie Ely .. DISTPJZGTI01J : .... -.~ ............ d

L ":z:{-:c<.";.-...,-""~ ....~'rr.HI'!~',~,,,.:,,,, ',." 


Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090515 ..TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Paypi I~ 


You are absolutely light! Thank you for catching that We will make that change. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 11:14 Af'.1 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

Document 11453-09 should go in 090501 not 090515. 

Nancy Pruitt 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Taliahassee,FL 32399 
850413-6127 
850-413-6128 (fax) 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:27 AIVI 
To: Nancy Pruitt 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090515..TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

.~------------~---=~--------~------------~--~--~-----
From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 10:12 AM 
To: Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zellner; Theresa Walsh; carolyn Craig 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090515-TC (Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones) 

DOCKET TITLE =Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No .. 7896 by Ray Scott d/b/a East 
Coast Payphones, effective November 16, 2009 .. 
UTILITY NAME = Ray Scott d/b/a East Coast Payphones 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence .. Parties and Interested Persons .. [ClK note: Subsequent 
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
fjl~:/Il,.}J's..C \l,.U2 8.8Ry\FI1.LNGS1Q1lS1J~!5J-Qf) 

Document 10 =11453-09 
Document Filed 11-18-09 

11119/2009 
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

11119/2009 




Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

0-23q 
owa73 

Sent: Wednesday, November 18,2009 11 43 AM 0493\3 
To: 'demetria g clark@verizon corn' Q9050\ 
Cc: Nonnye Grant, Katie Ely -Bh 
Subject: RE Verizon FL -docket contact information for general counsel 

Hi Demetiia, 

Thank you for this infomiation. We will update the contact information for atty O'Roark. in the dockets you have listed 
below. Don't hesitate to give us a cal l  if you have any questions. 

~ 

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:40 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Changes to contact inforniatlon 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office o f  Commission Clerk 
P'lorida Public Servicc Cominission 
850-41 3.6304 

From: Clark, Demetria Germaine [mailto:dernetria.g.clark@verizon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 11:38 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subjed: Verizon FL - docket contact information for general counsel 

Please update the contact information for Dulaney O'Roark (General Counsel - Verizon Florida) in the following 
telecom dockets: - 080234 - 080278 - 090313 
- 090501 

His new address and contact numbers are: 

1 1/18/2009 
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Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
770-284-3620 (phone) 
770-284-3008 (fax) 

Demetria 
I'm always moving forward. - Debbie Allen 

Demetria G. Clark, Specialist 
Verizon FL - Regulatory Affairs 
850-222-5479 (voice) 
850-294-2218 (cell) 
850-222-2912 (fax) 
demetria .q . clark@verizon . com 

From: O'Roark, Dulaney L 
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 1:37 PM 
To: Parker, Thomas R (TOM); Glover, Michael E; Caswell, Kimberly (KIM); Christian, David (DAVID); Kampert, Deborah B 
(DEBBY); App, Frank (FRANK); Clark, Demetria Germaine; Robinson, Michelle A (MICHELLE); Monroe, John; Denniston, lames R; 
Severy, Richard; Simmons, Woodrow 3 (WOODY); Edmonston, Rebecca A (BECKI); Soundararajan, Srinivasan (Sandy); 
Carrathers, Charles (CHUCK); Davis, Robert G (Bob) 
Subject: Office move 

All: 

I moved offices yesterday. Here is my new address, phone and fax info: 

De ORoark 
Verizon 
Six Concourse Parkway, NE 
Suite 800 
Atlanta, GA 30328 
770-284-3620 (phone) 
770-284-3008 (fax) 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

11/18/2009 


